QUESTIONNAIRE FOR DAMAGES
RESULTING FROM THEFT
Policyholder :

Policy No :

Are you a member of the Cruising Association: Yes/No (if yes, please provide us with a copy of
your membership card)
In order to process the above mentioned claim in a quick and uncomplicated fashion, please
provide us with detailed information to the following questions:
1. Where did the boat/tender lie at the time
of the theft?
1a. Are there any other policies in force to
cover this incident?
2. Please draw a sketch of the scene of the crime, include your boat’s berth, as well as,
inhabited buildings in the area.

3. How is the area protected against the
entry of trespassing persons?
Is there any CCTV in operation at the site of
the theft?
4. How are the entrances to your boat
and/or the boat/tender protected against
theft?

5. How did the thieves attain the stolen
goods?

6. Who last checked the condition of your
boat/tender? When?

7. Who noticed the theft? When?
8. Police Crime Report No:
Station Incident Reported:
9. Are any of the items for which you are
claiming covered under any other insurance?
Please note: All cases of theft must be reported to the local Police and a copy of their
report submitted with your claim.
IF YOU WERE NOT AT THE BOAT FOR A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME (MORE THAN FOUR WEEKS)
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS 10 & 11
10. Who did you commission to look after
the boat? Please supply name and address.
11. How often was the boat checked?
* Please circle where appropriate

Daily?
Several times a week?
Irregularly?

List of goods stolen:
Please enclose all available invoices for the goods noted:
No
.

Name

Manufacturer &
Type

Purchase Year

Purchase Price

Current Price

What other damages were incurred as a direct result of this incident?

I hereby verify the correctness of the answers given above.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

We would like to point out that a fraudulent or exaggerated claim may result in a
complete loss of any entitlement under the policy.

Please return the completed form to Pantaenius UK Limited, Marine Building, 1 Queen Anne
Place, Plymouth. PL4 0FB.

